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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Data Processing ;igﬁjﬁzggéﬁqﬁF%f5

ATTENTION : Executive Officer

FROM :
Acting Chief, Management Staff
SUBJECT : Management Staff Weekly Report
STATINTL 6 - 10 June 1977

Mass Storage Contract Liquidated (U)

(U) The Office of Finance received a refund check from
in the amount of $124,574 on 23 May. All
remaining obligations for this contract have been liquidated.

Lon
( 9 STATINTL

FY-79 Program Review (U)
STATINTL STATINTL

(U/AIUO) ODP has reviewed the portion of the FY-79 Agency

Program that relates to ODP and the Comptroller has approved
STATINTL h positions requested in the maximum program. Only

one other office in the DDA has had an increase in positions

approved. ODP had the smallest reduction in requested funds

STATINTL. | ) of any office in the DDA. — for internal

report only) STATINTL
_ Rewritten in Draft (U) STATINTL
(U) Final draft of was completed and submitted

to D/ODP for approval. The first draft o (ADP
STATINTL Management and Administration) was completed and submitted to
D/0ODP for comment.

STATINTL Review of ADP Contracts (U) STATINTL

Management Staff met with OL/Procurement regarding
STATINTL an # services contract and the requested amendment
to Propane contract for systems efficiency studies. OL and
STATINTI MSiODP are coordinating a statement of work for the

()

contract.
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STATINTL
QODP/0S Working Group {(U)

(U) The ODP/0S Working Group met on 8 June to continue
discussion of the 19 security points. The reconfiguration of
the“Center Distribution Point and other security projects
were also discussed.

STATINTL
Received Draft DCID for Coordination (U)

(U) ODP has received a draft DCID 1/16 (Computer Security
Policy for the Intelligence Community) for Agency coordination.
ODP will review and comment on this draft DCID.
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